JUNE 12, 2025
7a (non-timed item) ==

From: Barb Vallauri <vallaurib@sonic.net>

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 6:17 AM

To: Monica Rosenthal; Everardo Chavez; Batsulwin Brown; Maile Field; Sharron Zoller; Danae
LoDolce

Cc: helen.owen@lakecounty.ca.gov; Bruno Sabatier; Eddie Crandell; Brad Rasmussen; Jessica
Pyska; Mary.Clabon@Ilakecountyca.gov

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Cannabis Ordinance June 12th meeting

Date: June 12, 2025

To: The Honorable Lake County Planning Commission

From: Barbara Vallauri, Middletown Resident

Subject: Cannabis Ordinance Concerns From The Community

Today, the Lake County Community Development (CDD) will present Agenda Item 7a: "Consideration of Summary of
Cannabis Policy Recommendations and Request for Planning Commission Recommendation(s)".

CDD's presentation does not include community input. Before the Cannabis Task Force disbanded, CDD said that
community concerns would be addressed. This has not happened. | have serious concerns about water usage, odor
management and scenic corridor concerns. | would like the Planning Commission and subsequently the Board of
Supervisors to consider including the following bullet points in the subject discussion item, if possible, to address
members of the community concerns:

e SGMA, Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, requires local agencies to address undesirable impacts of over
pumping to bring groundwater basins into balance. This Act has the potential to impact our county if the water resources

are not properly managed.

e The county policies/ordinance should address the current required Hydrology Reports to be consistent and include
more information and studies than what is currently required. The Hydrology Reports need to be accurate, clear, concise
and fact based. Cannabis water usage needs to be fact based and demonstrate sustainability. Groundwater well pump
times should be conducted for 24 consecutive hours to accurately reflect the drawdown and recovery of the well. In
some areas, well production is very low (e.g., 10 gpm) and that may necessitate around the clock watering for a

commercial grow.

o Groundwater wells close to creeks/streams should be considered under the influence of surface water. Surface water
includes all groundwater sources that are deemed to be under the influence of surface water such as springs, shallow
wells, and wells close to rivers. Most hydrology reports submitted during the application process are vague, don't
represent the whole picture, are often misleading, and written by unqualified engineers, not experienced hydrologists.

» Scenic corridor concerns and specific guidelines and requirements should be included in the ordinance. Visual
aesthetics play crucial role in influencing how a geographic areas and people groups are

perceived. Scenic corridors have direct impact on tourism, business

and property values. All gateways to our beautiful county should be addressed and protected in the ordinance.



* Cannabis odor mitigation should be a very strict and controlled part of the ordinance. Quality of life of neighboring
properties to proposed grows should not be negatively impacted. Real estate studies have shown that properties within
a proximity of a few miles of large scale cannabis grows, suffer significant negative impact on property values.

* Cannabis permittees are not following the current ordinance. CDD is not performing its duties specified in the
ordinance. They are not reviewing annual reports and checking conditions of approval for compliance and ensuring code
violations are addressed effectively. An ordinance is of little value if not adhered to.

e Finally and of great importance, the CDD should present its summary to the Board of Supervisors before presenting to
the Lake County Agricultural Advisory Committee and Planning Commission as the Board of Supervisors instructed.



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



June 12, 2025
7a (non-timed item)

From: noreply@granicusideas.com <noreply@granicusideas.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 6:27:58 AM

To: Danae LoDolce <Danae.LoDolce@lakecountyca.gov>; Mireya Turner <Mireya.Turner@lakecountyca.gov>;
rvineyards@sonic.net <rvineyards@sonic.net>; everardo2797 @gmail.com <everardo2797 @gmail.com>;
eaglebrown19@gmail.com <eaglebrown19@gmail.com>; fieldmaile@gmail.com <fieldmaile@gmail.com>;
szoller@hotmail.com <szoller@hotmail.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] New eComment for Planning Commission on 2025-06-12 9:00 AM

Lake County

New eComment for Planning Commission on
2025-06-12 9:00 AM

Donna Mackiewicz submitted a new eComment.
Mesting: Planning Commission on 2025-06-12 9:00 AM

ltem: 7a 25-834Consideration of Summary of Cannabis Policy Recommendations and Requsst
for Planning Commission Racommendation{s)

eComment: Before the Cannabis Task Force disbanded. CDD said that community concerns

wolld be addrassed. This nas net haogened. The public should be allowed to offer facis ihat are

of importance. Of these mitigation measufes, site inspections. background checks, 0dors,

lighting. traffic. numbers of projecis-and size. biological resources. noise. culiural resourcss firs.
oA B

(=1 :
soil. sedimentation, niich protection. 12ke health and more need to be addressed. Public input.



JUNE 12, 2025
7a (non-timed item) ==

From: Beth Kershaw <kershaw.beth@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 9:00 PM

To: Monica Rosenthal; Everardo Chavez; Batsulwin Brown; Maile Field; Sharron Zoller; Danae
LoDolce

Cc: helen.owen@lakecounty.ca.gov; Bruno Sabatier; Eddie Crandell; Brad Rasmussen; Jessica
Pyska; Mary.Clabon@lakecountyca.gov

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Cannabis Ordinance June 12th meeting

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

.Date: June 11, 2025
To: The Honorable Lake County Planning Commission
From: Elizabeth Kershaw, Middletown Resident

Subject: Cannabis Ordinance Concerns From The Community

Tomorrow, the Lake County Community Development (CDD) will present Agenda ltem
7a: “Consideration of Summary of Cannabis Policy Recommendations and Request for
Plarining Commission Recommendation(s)”.

CDD'’s presentation does not include community input. Before the Cannabis Task Force
disbanded, CDD said that community concerns would be addressed. This has not
happened. | have serious concerns about water usage, odor management and scenic
corridor concerns. | would like the Planning Commission and subsequently the Board of
Supervisors to consider including the following bullet points in the subject discussion item,
if possible, to address members of the community concerns:

e SGMA, Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, requires local agencies to address
undesirable impacts of over pumping to bring groundwater basins into balance. This Act has
the potential to impact our county if the water resources are not properly managed.

¢ The county policies/ordinance should address the current required Hydrology Reports to be
consistent and include more information and studies that what is currently required. The
Hydrology Reports need to be accurate, clear, concise and fact based. Cannabis water usage
needs to be fact based and demonstrate sustainability. Groundwater well pump times
should be conducted for 24 consecutive hours to accurately reflect the drawdown and
recovery of the well. In some areas, well production is very low (e.g., 10 gpm) and that may.
necessitate around the clock watering for a commercial grow.



* Groundwater wells close to creeks/streams should be considered under the influence of
surface water. Surface water includes all groundwater sources that are deemed to be under
the influence of surface water such as springs, shallow wells, and wells close to rivers. Most
hydrology reports submitted during the application process are vague, don't represent the
whole picture, are often misleading, and written by unqualified engineers, not experienced
hydrologists.

e Scenic corridor concerns and specific guidelines and requirements
should be included in the ordinance. Visual aesthetics play crucial
role in influencing how a geographic areas and people groups are
perceived. Scenic corridors have direct impact on tourism, business
and property values. All gateways to our beautiful county should be
addressed and protected.in the ordinance.

e Cannabis odor mitigation should be a very strict and controlled part
of the ordinance. Quality of life of neighboring properties to proposed
grows should not be negatively impacted. Real estate studies have
shown that properties within a proximity of a few miles of large scale
cannabis grows, suffer significant negative impact on property values.

* Cannabis permittees are not following the current ordinance. CDD
is not performing its duties specified in the ordinance. They are not
reviewing annual reports and checking conditions of approval for
compliance and ensuring code violations are addressed

effectively. An ordinance is of little value if not adhered to.

* Finally and of great importance, the CDD should present its
summary to the Board of Supervisors before presenting to the Lake
County Agricultural Advisory Committee and Planing Commission as
the Board of Supervisors instructed.



June 12, 2025

+ From: rtnc <rtnc@sonic.net> 7a (non-timed item)
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 2:13:44 PM
To: Monica Rosenthal <Dist1planningcomm@lakecountyca.gov>; Everardo Chavez

" <Dist2planningcomm@lakecountyca.gov>; Batsulwin Brown <Dist3planningcomm@Ilakecountyca.gov>; Maile Field
<Dist4planningcomm@lakecountyca.gov>; Sharron Zoller <Dist5planningcomm@lakecountyca.gov>
Cc: Mireya Turner <Mireya.Turner@lakecountyca.gov>; Mary Claybon <Mary.Claybon@lakecountyca.gov>; Danae
LoDolce <Danae.LoDolce @lakecountyca.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] COTF Update on PC Agenda 0612/25 - Public Comments

To Planning Commissioners Chavez, Rosenthal, Zoller, Brown and Field,

Attached you will find a compiled list of public comments on the
recommendations from the Cannabis Ordinance Task Force.

On January 14, 2025, the BOS directed CDD to come back with a summary
table for review, prior to it going to the Planning Commission. It

appears from Staff Memorandum, that the updates from the Planning
Commission will go directly into a draft ordinance, which will then go

back to the PC, the AG Commission and then the BOS. Please clarify.

Both of the uploaded tables were reviewed by the prior Planning
Commission. With so many changes in the industry over the past three
years, we feel it is important that both tables be looked at anew by the
current Commission.

Additionally, we have submitted our comments list numerous times, but
are still awaiting discussion on a number of items.

Our comments are separated into three areas per the attached document:

1) Public Comments (pg 1) on the proposed Zoning/Permit Table

(Attachment 1) as well as marked up table and text. (pgs 6-1 4)

2) Public Comments (pgs 2-3) on "COTF Recommendations as of November 18,
2024 (Attachment 2) as well as a marked up table. (pgs 17-36)

3) Public Issues Still Needing to be addressed. (pgs 4-5)

We would also like to note there were not any discussions on businesses
other than cultivation (development standards) except for zoning/permits.

We appreciate you taking the time to go through these issues.

Holly Harris



Public Comments on Zoning/Permits Table - Attachment 1.

A marked-up Attachment 1 copy with our comments in red (pgs 6-10) and our recommended
Zoning/Permit Table with Text attachment from a public perspective (pgs 12-13)

1. Cannabis projects be removed from SR and RR Zones

e We would like cultivation - and ALL cannabis business types - be removed from the SR and RR
zones. Definitions attached on pg. 14

o These parcels are typically much smaller, are the buffer between residential and rural. Parcels
designated SR are often just outside the community growth boundaries, and have the potential
to be incorporated into the CGBs. This would also help with odor mitigation.

e We did a cursory search and there does not appear to be any currently permitted cannabis in SR
zones, and maybe 10-12 in RR zones.

2. Limits on Cannabis retail sites, density of cultivation and locations

The proposed zoning in Attachment 1 has no limits on cannabis retail sites or consumption lounges, yet
are allowed in all zones except R1, R2, R3 and PDR.

e Retail sites: We support LCCA's 2/6/23 recommendation to limit retail storefronts to 1 per
4,000-5000 residents, mirroring the average range in many other jurisdictions in California. See
attached LCCA memo on pg 15.

e We request that Retail/Consumption sites are not allowed in rural locations dependent on
dirt/inadequate roads with fire safety issues/limited evacuation routes.

e We are also concerned about allowing the public to purchase/consume products and then - in
some cases - unknowingly cross federal lands, where itis a federal offense, as the county has
knowingly allowed these permits to go through with a signed indemnification agreement.

3. Caps on cultivation size.

e As we support small, local cannabis farms, we would like to see reduced project sizesof upto 1
or 2 acres. We support removing Type 5 from the list of recommended businesses.

4. Zoning and Use Permits for Cannabis Retail Sales and Cultivation Events

e We would like to change the proposed permit type on Cannabis Consumption Events and
Cannabis Retail Events from ministerial to Major/Minor Use Permit based on size, as done in
Ordinance 2947 for Wine Events. See attached zoning table comparison on page 16.

e We request that Consumption and Sales Events are not allowed in rural locations dependent on
dirt/inadequate roads with fire safety issues/limited evacuation routes.

e We are also concerned about allowing the public to purchase/consume products and then - in
some cases - unknowingly cross federal lands, where it is a federal offense, as the county has
knowingly allowed these permits to go through with a signed indemnification agreement.

Pg.




Public Comments on Attachment 2 Table — COTF Recommendations 11/18/24

A marked-up copy in red of Attachment 2 from a public perspective begins on pg 17-36

PI-1) Zoning and Use Permits (previously included in Attachment 1 Comments)

We would like to change the proposed permit type on Cannabis Consumption Events and
Cannabis Retail Events from ministerial to Major/Minor Use Permit based on size, as done in
Ordinance 2947 for Wine Events. Copy of the ordinance:
https://library.municode.com/CA/Lake_County/codes/Code_of_Ordinances?nodeld=COOR_CH2
120

We request that Consumption and Sales Events are not allowed in rural locations dependent on
dirt/inadequate roads with fire safety issues/limited evacuation routes.

We are also concerned about allowing the public to purchase/consume products and then - in
some cases - unknowingly cross federal lands, where it is a federal offense, as the county has
knowingly allowed these permits to go through with a signed indemnification agreement.

Pl1-2) Project Applicant and Property Owner

We support any efforts/requests from the Tax Collector to tie the Property Owner to the permit
application in order to streamline tax collection, such as adding property owner to the permit.
We would like to see more transparency in business structure, such as project applicant on
permit identical to license name.

PI-3) Ongoing Project Management

The Complaint System needs revision. Most complaints are handled by CDD and passed on to
Code Enforcement as they deem necessary; the permit holder is not contacted, as most
residents do not know who they are. Fines for violations should be implemented as appropriate.
Initial Summary Reports submitted to CDD are required in the Conditions of Use - this has not
been enforced.

Annual Reports submitted to CDD are required to be reviewed by the Pianning Commission or
their designee in order to ascertain if the Conditions of Use are adequate - this has not been
enforced.

Pl-4) Setbacks due to odor concerns

There are different avenues to address odor concerns - restrictions in zoning, density of projects, and
physical proximity.

Zoning. We would like cultivation - and ALL cannabis business types - be removed from the SR
and RR zones. These parcels are typically much smaller, are the buffer between residential and
rural. Parcels designated SR are often just outside the community growth boundaries, and have
the potential to be incorporated into the CGBs. {Included in previous Attachment 1 comments)
Larger setbacks for outdoor cultivation. We would like to see 2000 ft setbacks from community
growth boundaries. We would also like setbacks from property lines increased to a minimum

[pg 2



200 feet and from off-site houses to a minimum 400 feet. See attached photo on pg 37.
e Theissue of odor control — and the effect of odor on all residences — needs to be fully
addressed, whether even larger setbacks from all residences, vegetative screening, etc.

PI1-5) Further clarification on Exclusion Zones

e Public Lands: While the Task Force agreed to designate Clear Lake as a public land, we would
like inclusions of Rodman Slough, Blue Lakes and Cache Creek, which all have Water Trails, as
defined by the California State Land Commission.

o Inclusion of 1000 foot setbacks from verified organic farms outside of the FPZ zones.

e Inclusion of 1000 foot setbacks from Home Schools with a current Private School Affidavit on
file with the State of California

e 1000 foot setbacks from residential subdivisions and neighborhood opt-out zones

PI-6) Cannabis retail sites and density of cultivation

e Retail sites: We support LCCA's 2/6/23 recommendation to limit retail storefronts to 1 per
4,000-5000 residents, mirroring the average range in many other jurisdictions in California. See
attachment pg 15

e We are also concerned about allowing the public to purchase/consume products and then - in
some cases - unknowingly cross federal lands, where itis a federal offense, as the county has
knowingly allowed these permits to go through with a sighed indemnification agreement.

e Density of cultivation sites: At our request, CDD was to have provided maps of current and
pending cannabis locations and size at the March 10th meeting, which was cancelled. Thus we
do not have enough information to make recommendations. But, with 22 million sq. ft. of
currently approved cultivation and less than 50% currently farmed, it’s possible the density
saturation has already been reached.

PI-7) Development Standards Table

e We do not support decreasing minimum lot size from 20 to 2 acres for Type A and M 1A, 2A and
3A permits. This opens up thousands more parcels - particularly in SR.

e We also do not support reducing setbacks from 100 feet to 30 feet from the property line for
those same license types, particularly if lot sizes are reduced.

e Per ltem 1 above, we support setbacks from property lines increased to 200 feet and from
off-site houses to 400 feet on permit types requiring a minimum of 20 acres. See attached photo
on pg 37.

pg. 3




PUBLIC ISSUES NOT ADDRESSED

Pl-8) Preservation of viewsheds

At the LAPAC meetings held this past fall, it was quite apparent that protection of the viewshed is of
high importance to communities from a visual aspect as well as cultural - in particular, views of the lake
and ridgelines from our major thoroughfares.

e Director Turner stated at the 1/27/25 COTF meeting that she wished to have a discussion on this
topic.

e This has also been brought up as a tribal cultural concern.

e We would like a ban on large-scale grading, hoop houses, greenhouses, white plastic and other
industrial structures around the lake to the ridgelines, and a setback along scenic highways and
roads. We point out the disheveled grow site on Hwy 53 which has minimal setbacks from the
road, and contrast that with the cultivation operations on Sulphur Bank by the shores of Clear
Lake - the COU's banned white plastic and hoop houses, which reduced visibility extensively.

PI-9} Prevention of permitting where previous unpermitted land modifications and violations occurred

We would like to see mandatory "waiting periods" for projects that have made unpermitted land
modifications prior to getting a cannabis permit, as this circumvents the CEQA process. Some examples
include:
e Grading for other purposes (such as vineyards) and then not putting in the vineyards but
applying for cannabis
e Removal of trees in TPZ and then applying for cannabis permits.
e Installation of wells just prior to cannabis permit applications, thus not subject to CEQA review.
e Director Turner stated at the 1/27/25 COTF meeting that she wished to have a discussion on this
topic.

P1-10) Caps on cultivation size (previously included in Attachment 1 comments).

e We support the continued 20:1 cultivation ratio

e Aswe support small, local cannabis farms, we would like to see reduced project sizes of up to 1
or 2 acres.

e We support removing Type 5 from the list of recommended businesses.

PI-11) Development of neighborhood overlays or opt-out zones

Similar to geothermal projects in Lake County's Article 27, prohibition of projects within a defined area if
a majority of the property owners request/create an opt-out zone.
e Director Turner stated at the 1/27/25 COTF meeting that she wished to have a discussion on this
topic.

PI-12) 10-Year Discretionary Use Permit

e We would like to see the 10-year discretionary use permit to include a 2-year probationary
permit review to ensure COUs and operating practices are met. Currently the permit becomes
void if operations are not begun in a 2-year period.

pg 4



e Currently COUs are not reviewed despite requiring an Initial Summary report.

e We would like a discussion on the practice of allowing non-cultivation to continue as long as the
Annual Inspection fee is paid. We are suggesting that the permit become void if operations
cease for two years.

P1-13) Drought Management

e We would like to see a Drought Management Plan required and incorporated into the Hydrology
Report/Project Management Plan as standard operating procedure and as a standard
implementation based on levels of drought.

e We would request that site assessments (biological, wetlands, etc) be done - or updated - within
a 2-year period of project review. Well tests should be performed during late summer to assess
the impact during times of high usage/lower water levels.

Pi-14) Thresholds and Cumulative Impacts

e Thresholds should be established to anaylze cumulative impacts of traffic, fire risk and water
usage/groundwater management.

e All permit holders are required to report water usage annually. This should be compiled and
used to analyze cumulative impacts during the permit process.
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1. Type 1 and 2 — Small Cannabis Cultivation
Major Use Permit: PDC
Minor Use Permit; APZ, A, TPZ, RL, RRFSR

2. Type 3 - Medium Cannabis Cuitivation
Major Use Permit: APZ, A, TPZ, RL.RR-8R:- PDC

3. Type 4 — Nursery
Major Use Permit: C3, PDC

Minor Use Permit: APZ, A, TPZ, RL, RRR=8R, M1, M2,
MP

4. Type 5 - Large i | ion—

5. Cannabis Cultivation Processing
Major Use Permit: APZ, A, TPZ, RL
Minor Use Permit: C3, M1, M2, MP

6. Type N and P - Cannabis Manufacturing
Minor Use Permit: C2, C3, M1, M2, PDC

7. Type 6 - Non-Volatile Cannabis Manufacturing

Major Use Permit: APZ, A, TPZ, RL, RRrC3, M1, M2,
MP, PDC

8. Type S as part of Type N and 6 Shared Manufacturing
Minor Use Permit: M1, M2, MP

9. Type 7 - Volatile Cannabis Manufacturing License

Major Use Permit: M1, M2, MP

10. Type S as part of Type 7 Shared Manufacturing
Major Use Permit: M1, M2, MP

11. Type 8 - Cannabis Testing Laboratory
Minor Use Permit: C2, C3, M1, M2, PDC

12. Type 9 - Retail Delivery Only
Major Use Permit: SR, C1

Minor Use Permit: APZ', A', TPZ', RL' -RR*, PDC,
CH, CR, C2, C3, M1, M2, MP, U

' Allowable only as an incidental use to permitted and
ficensed commercial cannabis cultivation.

13. Type 10 - Retail Storefront

Maijor Use Permit: SR, C1
Minor Use Permit: APZ?, A', TPZ', RL', RR*, PDC,
CH. CR, C2, €32, M12, M22, MP?

* Allowable only as an incidental use to permittec and
licensed commercial cannabis cultivation.

2 Allowable only as an incidental use to permitted =nd
licensed commercial cannabis processing or
manufacturing

14. Type 10 - Retail Storefront with Onsite Consumpticn
Maijor Use Permit-8R*; C1, CH, CR
Minor Use Permit: APZ!, AY, TPZ', RL', RR:; FDC
C2, C32, M12, M22, MP?

' Allowable only as an incidental use to permitted and
licensed commercial cannabis cultivation.

2 Allowable only as an incidental use to permitted and
licensed commercial cannabis processing or
manufacturing

15. Type 11 - Cannabis Distributor License
Major: C3, M1, M2, PDC
Minor: APZ2, A2, TPZ2, RL2 RRESR?

2 Allowable only as an incidental use to permittsd <nd
licensed commercial cannabis processing or
manufacturing

17. Type 12 — Microbusiness - License
Major: APZ, A, TPZ, RL RR~
Minor: C2, C3, M1, M2, MP-.

18. Type 13 - Cannabis Distributor Transport Only Licensa
APZ3, A3, TPZ3, RL3, RR&8RS C2°, C3% M1, ViZ
MP3, PDC?
3 Allowable only as an incidental use to permitta] =nd

licensed commercial cannabis cultivation, procss: :ng
or manufacturing

19. Type 13 - Cannabis Distributor Transport Only,
Self-Distribution License
APZ3, A3 TPZ3, RL3, RR&SR® C23, C33 M13, v |
MP3, PDC?
3 Allowable only as an incidental use to permitted :nd

licensed commercial cannabis cultivation, procas: ng
or manufacturing

20. Temporary Cannabis Special Events
Zoning Permit: APZ, A, TPZ, RS8R, C1, C2, C
CR, CH, M1, M2, MP, PDC
7 9 A
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Lake County General Plan Land Use Designations

Suburban Residential Reserve "SR"

This land use category serves as a transitional designation between rural residential and urban residential
uses, but due to soil and slope characteristics, lots generally larger than one acre minimum are necessary.
Where found in mountain areas, this designation would temporarily serve to limit densities until the
establishment of appropriate infrastructure to support higher densities. This designation is located inside of
Community Growth Boundaries. However, exceptions have been made for existing subdivisions located
outside of Community Growth Boundaries, and additional land division may be appropriate on parcels
already designated Suburban Residential Reserve when found to be consistent with the existing
development pattern already established in the vicinity. Expansion of this land use designation outside of
Community Growth Boundaries may be considered in order to implement Policy LU-6.12 or Policy LU-6.13
for appropriate mixed use resort or business/industrial park developments. This designation has the
potential to result in conflict when located on the fringe of Community Growth Boundaries, adjacent to
agricultural uses, unless cluster policies are employed and agricultural buffers are provided.

Rural Residential "RR"

This fand use category is designed to provide single-family residential development in a semi-rural setting.
Large lot residential development with small-scale agricultural activities is appropriate. These areas are
intended to act as a buffer area between the urban residential development and the agricultural areas of the
County. Building intensity should be greater where public services such as major roads, community water
systems, or public sewerage are available. However, most of the lands designated for this land use category
would have wells and septic systems. These lands provide important ground water recharge functions. As
watershed lands these lands function to collect precipitation and provide for important filtering of water to
improve water quality. They are generally supportive to the management of the natural infrastructure of the
watersheds. Typical uses permitted by right include single family residences; crop production; raising of
poultry, rabbits, and other small animals for domestic use; raising of bovine animals, horses, sheep, and
goats for domestic use; and sale of crops produced on the premises. Typical uses permitted conditionally
include agricultural-related services and recreational facilities. This designation is primarily located outside
of Community Growth Boundaries, but some areas will be appropriate inside these boundaries as well.

CDD Zoning Handout:

"RR" Rural Residential: Allows agricultural uses and single family dwellings. Allowable density of one dwelling
per 5-20 acres. Can serve as buffer between agricultural and more intense residential uses.
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JUNE 12, 2025
7a (non-timed item)

From: noreply@granicusideas.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 6:21 PM
To: Danae LoDolce; Mireya Turner; rvineyards@sonic.net; everardo2797 @gmail.com;
eaglebrown19@gmail.com; fieldmaile@gmail.com; szoller@hotmail.com

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

MAILE FIELD submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: Planning Commission on 2025-06-12 9:00 AM

ltem: 7a 25-634Consideration of Summary of Cannabis Policy Recommendations and Request
for Planning Commission Recommendation(s)

eComment: Date: June 12, 2025 To: The Honorable Lake County Planning Commission From:
Peggie King, Environmental Professional, Kelseyville Subject: Consideration of Summary of
Cannabis Policy Recommendations and Request for Planning Commission Recommendation(s)
| have worked in the environmental field for about 30 years. Partly as a Lake County employee
(12+years) and in the private sector for a few large corporations. Most of my work has been in
California, where | specialize in understanding and advising on complex environmental
regulations with an emphasis on water resources. | worked in cannabis for a former grower and
processor in Lake County for about 8 months and am familiar with the business and
environmental issues. | would like the Planning Commission and subsequently the Board of
Supervisors to consider including the following bullet points in the subject discussion item, if
possible, to address a few environmental concerns related to water resources. Below is a very
brief list of concerns: ¢ Be aware of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) and
potential future consequences of overdraft in groundwater basins that are not presently on the
high priority list, yet could be in the future if the water resources are not carefully considered and
managed. SGMA requires local agencies to address undesirable impacts of over pumping to
bring groundwater basins into balance. The Big Valley Groundwater Basin is currently the only
basin that is regulated by SGMA and maybe it is very costly to the county and citizens.  The
county policies/ordinance should address the current required Hydrology Reports to be
consistent and include a minimum amount of information, perhaps a report ternplate could be
provided to the project proponent. The Hydrology Reports need to be accurate, clear, concise
and fact based. Stating that a cannabis plant uses as much water as a tomato plant is vague and
does not quantify the use based on factual evidence, as it should, in order to demonstrate



sustainability. Groundwater well pump times should be conducted for 24 consecutive hours to
accurately reflect the drawdown and recovery of the well. In some areas, well production is very
low (e.g., 10 gpm) and that may necessitate around the clock watering for a commercial grow. e
Groundwater wells close to creeks/streams could be considered under the influence of surface
water. Surface water includes all groundwater sources that are deemed to be under the
influence of surface water such as springs, shallow wells, and wells close to rivers. This
condition needs to be better understood with regards to water rights and regulated waterways
such as Putah Creek and particularly with regards to groundwater recharge. In California,
groundwater wells that are influenced by surface water may require a water right from the State
Water Resources Control Board depending on the specific circumstances and well location. This
is a complex issue that does not appear to be well understood within the Hydrology Reports that
| have read associated with proposed cannabis projects.

View and Analyze eComments

This email was sent from hitps://lakecounty.aranicusideas.com.

Unsubscribe from fuiure maiiings



JUNE 12, 2025
7a (untimed item)
9:05 am

june 8, 2025

Lake County Planning Commission

c/o Community Development Department
255 N. Forbes Street

Lakeport, CA 95453

RE: Request to Remove or Continue Agenda ltem 7a from the June 12, 2025 Planning
Commission Agenda: “Consideration of Summary of Cannabis Policy Recommendations
and Request for Planning Commission Recommendation(s)”

Dear Chair and Members of the Planning Commission:

| respectfully request that Agenda Item 7a currently scheduled for the Planning
Commission’s June 12, 2025 meeting be removed from the agenda or continued to a date
and time uncertain. The item in question—“Consideration of Summary of Cannabis Policy
Recommendations and Request for Planning Commission Recommendation(s)”—is
premature and in direct conflict with explicit direction provided by the Board of Supervisors
at their March 18, 2025 meeting.

At that meeting, all five Supervisors—Sabatier, Pyska, Owen, Rasmussen, and Crandell—
expressed a clear desire to review the cannabis policy summary themselves prior to it
being submitted to the Planning Commission or any other decision-making body. This
direction was agreed upon through a formal consensus, and Director Turner acknowledged
and accepted this process adjustment, noting it was both reasonable and beneficial.

The discussion included the following points

e Supervisor Sabatier expressed concern about Board reviewing the ordinance too

~latein the process and advocated for early Board input.

e Supervisor Pyska supported seeing a summary first before it moved forward through
the channels.

e Director Turner agreed to present a summary of proposed policy changes to the
Board before any formal ordinance or recommendation request is submitted to the
Planning Commission.

e Supervisors Owen, Rasmussen, and Crandell all voiced agreement with this course
of action.

e The County Counsel confirmed a consensus had been reached.



Despite this agreement, the June 12 Planning Commission agenda appears to move
forward in direct contradiction to the Board’s instructions. Moreover, public input on the
recommendations has not yet been fully incorporated, further emphasizing the need to
pause this process until the Board has had the opportunity to provide conceptual input as
they intended.

Proceeding at this time risks undermining both public trust and procedural integrity.
Therefore, | urge the Commission to either remove this item from the agenda or continue it
until after the Board of Supervisors has reviewed the summary and provided its guidance.

Thank you for your attention to this matter and for your continued service to Lake County.

Attached below, please find an excerpt from the March 18, 2025 Board of Supervisor
hearing where this was discussed.

Sincerely,

Thomas Lajcik

Lakeport, ca 95453City, State, ZIP
9167929999



Excerpt from March 18, 2025 Board of Supervisors Meeting. From YouTube recording
at website: https://www.youtu be.com/watch?v=jCpsxC1EvN0&t=5246s

1:11:42 Sabatier: | know that typically we review a potential ordinance, send it off to the
Planning Commission, then the Planning Commission brings it back to us. If we make
changes, does that have to go back to the Planning Commission? So I'm trying to see
what's the t effici to at tour fulli rior to it going to

Planning Commission.

Turner (1:12:05): So | will take the input received from the Board on all of the task force
activity to date. That will be part of how the draft ordinance will be written. If you would

like fo] o] or a notice of intent to see that draft ordinance prior to it going
to the Planning Co ission, | could do it that way too. It's just not the way | usually do

it, but all right.

Pyska (1:12:33): L think | would like to see a summary maybe before it starts going
through the channels. [Directed toward Sa batier] Is that what you're asking?

Sabatier (1:12:44): | just don'twant to break something after it's gone through so many
levels of review where, “no absolutely not this is not going to work for us,” and so I don't
~want to finalize here but | want to make sure we don't do huge changes to what comes
back to us.

Turner (1:12:59): I'd be happy to prepare a summary to bring before the Board that just
shows kind of these are the new streamlines, these are what's updatingto the state, this is
new, this is a policy decision that I'm still going to need from you. Yeah, we could do it that
way. That'd be fine. Yep, that works.

Owen (1:13:15): [Directed toward Sabatier] Did you want to see the draft or just a
summary?

Sabatier (1:13:22): | think a summary... It takes a while to do all the drafting of the

overall ordinance. | think highlighting wha ha illbe compared to what we
have... to be honest, |'ve just been hol ding back giving my perso onal opinions to allow
the Cannabis Task Force to do its work before it com mes back to us. | want to make sure
| have the ability to provide my feedback in order to maybe, if there's a consensus
om the Board, to ew t evision | ike prior to going thr h the revie
but a summ: tthe actual ordi edoc.



Turner (1:13:53): So your input would be in concept as to be reflected in the draft

ordinance? Yeah, that's fine. Okay, no problem. That'll be quicker too.

Owen (1:14:03): Can | get a copy of the original too? The current —

Turner (1:14:06): The current Article 2772

Owen (1:14:09): Yeah, the one that's in place withoutthe changes so | can see the changes

Turner (1:14:11): Oh sure, like a red line — it won't exactly be a red line but I can putitallina
table.

Owen (1:14:18): Okay.

Turner (1:14:19): What we have currently versus what we're thinking about.

Owen (1:14:24): Perfect, thank you.

Turner (1:14:26): That makes sense. Thanks.

Rasmussen (1:14:28): Yeah, | also like the idea of having the summary come back
before it goes to the Planning Commission. Other than that, | appreciate the update and

there's still going to be lots of opportunity for public to comment as it goes back through
the process.

Turner (1:14:43): Indeed.
Rasmussen (1:14:44): Thank you.

Crandell (1:14:45): Right, that's what | was going to say too, but you guys have already

covered it. So we... is it that we need a consensus to do that? [Directed to Counsel]
Okay, we have it. Yes. Just wanted to... all right.




JUNE 12, 2025
7a (non-timed item)

Date: June 12, 2025
To: The Honorable Lake County Planning Commission
From: Peggie King, Environmental Professional, Kelseyville

Subject: Consideration of Summary of Cannabis Policy Recommendations
and Request for Planning Commission Recommendation(s)

[ have worked in the environmental field for about 30 years. Partly as a Lake County
employee (12+years) and in the private sector for a few large corporations. Most of
my work has been in California, where I specialize in understanding and advising on
complex environmental regulations with an emphasis on water resources. I worked
in cannabis for a former grower and processor in Lake County for about 8 months
and am familiar with the business and environmental issues.

I would like the Planning Commission and subsequently the Board of Supervisors to
consider including the following bullet points in the subject discussion item, if
possible, to address a few environmental concerns related to water resources.
Below is a very brief list of concerns:

o Be aware of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) and
potential future consequences of overdraft in groundwater basins that are
not presently on the high priority list, yet could be in the future if the water
resources are not carefully considered and managed. SGMA requires local
agencies to address undesirable impacts of over pumping to bring
groundwater basins into balance. The Big Valley Groundwater Basin is
currently the only basin that is regulated by SGMA and maybe it is very costly
to the county and citizens.

e The county policies/ordinance should address the current required
Hydrology Reports to be consistent and include a minimum amount of
information, perhaps a report template could be provided to the project
proponent. The Hydrology Reports need to be accurate, clear, concise and
fact based. Stating that a cannabis plant uses as much water as a tomato
plant is vague and does not quantify the use based on factual evidence, as it
should, in order to demonstrate sustainability. Groundwater well pump
times should be conducted for 24 consecutive hours to accurately reflect the
drawdown and recovery of the well. In some areas, well production is very
low (e.g., 10 gpm) and that may necessitate around the clock watering for a
commercial grow.

e Groundwater wells close to creeks/streams could be considered under the
influence of surface water. Surface water includes all groundwater sources
that are deemed to be under the influence of surface water such as springs,



shallow wells, and wells close to rivers. This condition needs to be better
understood with regards to water rights and regulated waterways such as
Putah Creek and particularly with regards to groundwater recharge. In
California, groundwater wells that are influenced by surface water may
require a water right from the State Water Resources Control Board
depending on the specific circumstances and well location. This is a complex
issue that does not appear to be well understood within the Hydrology
Reports that | have read associated with proposed cannabis projects.
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